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Section 22

Section 22
From:
Sent: Se'ic'llér?eda\i 15 Anril 2014 11-30 AM
1(;2: Section 22
Subject: ~ RE: Budget night drinks invite [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Section 22
Great, thanks

I may have to go to Sydney tonight, so if the invitations could come today that would be perfect | @

Section 22

“Office osf tthezTreasurer. The Esion Jce Hockev MP
02.9929°°7°" %% pp gz Secton |Secton2
North Sydneyy Canberra M/)bzie

) T Section 22
From'
Serésai;[;g\zesdav. 15 April 2014 11:29 AM

H
Section 22

Cc
Subject: RE: Budaet night drinks invite [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Section 22 Section 22

Hi: the drinks invites have arrived. Will get them tc En this afternoons round.

In previous years the invites have included a brief note about parliament house passes. See attached. This has just
been printed in house, cut and included with the invites. Not sure if you think it's necessary this year, but there if
you want it.

Cheers

Section 22

Manager

Publishing and Communications Unit

Ministerial and Communications Division

The Treasury, Langton Crescent Parkes ACT 2600

Section 22 Section 2.
P: (02) 6263
.4 Section 22 - :
email @treasury.gov.au
..Section 22

F!‘OI'I’I'
SEI‘gEc.ticl;l’zigaV. 11 April 2014 1:51 PM

Section 22
Subject: RE: Budget night drinks invite [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Section 22 ’

Hi

Section 22

The plan is to have the invitations delivered to PH on Wednesday marked to the attention of
Section 22

will then bring the invitations to Sydney with him on Thursday.

Thanks

Section 22



Section 22
From '
Sensle:imlfnr;gav. 11 April 2014 1:20 PM
-(I.-:C.:Section 22
Subject: RE: Budget night drinks invite [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Section 22

H{ looking at Wednesday next week for delivery of the Invites. Do you want them to go to the PH Office or
up to Sydney?

Section 22
Cheers,

Section 22

From:
Sent:" 2czednesda\/. 9 April 2014 11:01 AM

Section

o'Section 22

Subject: RE: Budget night drinks invite [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Section 22

Hil

We would prefer not to wait so please go ahead and have the invitations printed.

We {lucky us) will handwrite the names once we receive the invitations. Let’s go with guantity of 200.
Please advise ETA.

Thanks
Section 22

-...Section 22
From:
Sent: ATug:sdav, 8 April 2014 10:47 AM

T _Sectlon 2
"Section 22
'

Subject: RE: Budget night drinks invite [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Section 22
Hi quick update on the invites. We have quotes now and can arrange for a portion of them to have the
names of invitees printed directly onto the invite, For this option we would need the list of names in an excel
spreadsheet. Is that something you can provide? The alternative is to have someone in the Office handwrite the
names onto the invites. We'll leave 50 plain for any late invites that need to be done.

The invites will be printed on a heavier card stock, text will be black and the crest will be gold ink.

Let me know if you have any guestions. Otherwise once we have the list of names we can get started on the
printing.

CanPrint instant Colour Press
150 personalised 50 plain $649 5688
200 plain $528 $512.60
Cheers
Section 22
Manager



Publishing and Communications Unit
Ministerial and Communications Division
The Treasurgéctliagngton C gzscent. Parkes ACT 2600

Section

P: (02) 6263 M

Section 22

email: @ireasuryv.gov.au

...Section 22

From
Sent: Friday, 4 April 2014 2:18 PM

'Section 22

éection 22

Subject: RE: Budget night drinks invite [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Section 22

The invitation has been approved.
Can you give me a c¢all please.

Thanks

Section 22

e SeCHION 22

From: |

Sent: Tuesday, 25 March 2014-4:37 PM

!Section 22
Section 22

Subject: FW: Budget night drinks invite [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Section 22
Hi sould you let us know yvour thoughts on the attached design for the invite.

Cheers
Section 22

Manager

Publishing and Communications Unit

Ministerial and Communications Division

The Treasurge.cﬁlargzlggtosre}ctgnrgscent. Parkes ACT 2600
P:(02) 6263

., Section 22 :
email Etreasury.gov.au

s ....Section 22

From: _ )

Sent: Mondav, 24 March 2014.6:56 PM

TO:Sectlon 22

Subject: RE: Budget night drinks invite [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Section 22

H
How are you going with the mock up?

Thanks
Section 22



Section 22

From:
Sensg:ctiyyzezdnesdav. 19 March 2014 6:45 PM

'
“Section 22

Subject: Re: Budget night drinks invite [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Section 22

Thanks Friday should be fine. Will get some maock ups done up for you.
Section 22
Cheers,
Manager, Pub |shing Unit
n 22 Section 22
W: 626 :
Sent from myiPhone
Section 22 " Section 22

On 19/03/2014, at 6:15 PM, BDTREASURY.GOV.AU> wrote:

Section 22

Hi

Do you mind sending me a mock-up of this invitation, changing all the info to make it relevant to this
year’'s event.

RSVP bv Mandav 5 Mav

Section 22

Section 22
02 6277
Section 22

Eireasury.gov.au

What are your thoughts about a white background, black writing, gold crest and gold border?

Thanks
Section 22

PS: Any chance of a mock up by 9.30am Friday?
Sectlon 22

FI‘OH‘]'

Sensté.cti‘g’r\]l%dnesdav. 12 March 2014 4:33 PM

.
“Section 22

Cc:
Subject: FW: Budaet night drinks invite [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Section 22
Hi fhentioned you were keen to see the Treasurer’s Budget Drinks invitation. Attached is

what was designed last year.

Let us know if you have any thoughts on what you would like for this year. We are happy to come up
with some options for you.

Given recent experience with printers if it’s going to include anything fancy, like gold crests, we
should get started very soon.

Cheers
Section 22

Manager

Publishing and Communications Unit

Ministerial and Communications Division

The Treasurv, Langton Crescent Parkes ACT 2600

Section 22 Section 2

P: (02) 6263

Section 22
email: Direasury,gov.au

4

#



) . ‘Section 22
From| , ]
Sent: Wednesday, 12 March 2014 4:28 PM

‘Section 22

To!
Subject: Budget night drinks invite [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Section 22
Hi
Attached is the final invite for the Treasurer’s Budget night drinks, they were printed on a card

version of the orinted A5 Treasurer letter. We would be happy to do some alternative versions for

Section

Section 22
Graphic Designer | Publishing and Communications Unit
Ministerial and Communications Division

The Treasugv, _Lagzgton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
P (02) 6263

<Treasurer's Budget Drinks Invite 1 130321 .pdf>








